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Avpril 30,2018

Ed Buzzelli

Hanover County Public Schools

Director of Facilities

Email Delivery: ebuzzelli@hanover.k12.va.us

Re: Summary of Water Testing at Hanover County Public Schools
3e Projects 17-191 and 18-010

Dear Ed,

EEE Consulting, Inc. (3e) has completed the testing of high priority drinking water sources at sixteen (16) Hanover
County Public Schools. The testing was conducted in response to Virginia Code 22.1-135.1 Potable water; lead
testing, which requires each local school board to test high priority potable water sources at public school facilities
with buildings constructed, in whole or in part, before 1986. Hanover County identified sixteen (16) public school
facilities which meet these criteria.

The sampling was completed in accordance with the EPA Revised Technical Guidance, “3Ts for Reducing Lead in
Drinking Water in Schools”. Individual reports for each school were submitted under separate cover. The attached
table summarizes the schools tested, the results of the testing, and recommendations based on the test results.

If you have any questions please contact us at (804) 442-3330.

Sincerely,
Carroll H. Ellis, I Sharon Ward Harless
Environmental Scientist Senior Vice President
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Summary of High Priority Water Source Testing - Hanover County Public Schools

School Facility

Number of High Priority Water
Sources Sampled at School

Number of Water Sources
Exceeding EPA action level

Recommendations

Replace fountain/chiller BPES-DF-04 and

Battlefield Park Elementary 26 2 BPES-DF-22.
Replace fountain/chiller BES-DF-11 and

Beaverdam Elementary 18 2 BES-DE-14.
Cold Harbor Elementary 46 0 N/A
Elmont Elementary 30 0 N/A
Henry Clay Elementary 27 1 Replace fountain/chiller HCES-DF-09.
John Gandy Elementary 10 0 N/A
Lee Davis High 18 0 N/A
Liberty Middle 26 0 N/A
Mechanicsville Elementary 42 0 N/A
Patrick Henry High 20 1 Replace fountain/chiller PHHS-DF-05.
Pearsons Corner Elementary 12 0 N/A

. Replace fountain/chiller RPES-DF-01,
Rural Point Elementary 17 3 RPES-DF-10, RPES-DF-11
School Board Office 6 0 N/A

Replace fountain/chiller SAES-DF-01,
th A El t 41 4
South Anna Elementary SAES-DF-05, SAES-DF-32, and SAES DF-40.
Stonewall Jackson Middle 26 0 N/A
Washington Henry Elementary 22 0 N/A
Totals 387 13
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